Mikelle Morra

From: pcrocker@earlylennon.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 7:09 PM
To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: Re: DCT Telecom Group, Inc.

Hel | o,

They share control.

Let nme know if you need any further information.
Patri ck

Sent frommnmy Bl ackBerry® wi rel ess device

----- Original Message-----

From "Mkelle Mrra" <Mkelle.Mrra@cc. gov>

Date: Wed, 20 Dec 2006 19:01:40

To: <pcrocker @arl yl ennon. conr>, "Beth Ronfeldt" <bethr@arlyl ennon. conr
Subj ect: DCT Tel ecom Group, Inc.

Good Eveni ng,

We received a application for DCT Tel ecom Group, Inc. and need some clarification. The
application shows that both Anthony F. Romano, Jr. & J. Anthony Rehak both own 50% of the
conpany. Can you let us know if one or the other have control or if they share control ?

Thank you in advance for your attention.

M kel l e Morra

M kel l e. Morra@cc. gov: <mailto: Mkelle.Mxrra@cc. gov> International Bureau/ Policy
Di vi si on

202-418- 7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

Confidential: This nmessage and all contents contain information fromthe law firm of
Early, Lennon, Crocker, & Bartosiewi cz, PLC. which nmay be privileged, confidential or

ot herwi se protected from di scl osure under applicable law. The information is intended to
be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this
message in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
nmessage is prohibited. If you have received this nessage in error, please notify us

i medi ately by reply email or tel ephone (269 381-8844) and destroy the original nessage
and all attachnments wi thout retaining any copies. Thank you.



